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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Copy Center
Cc: Zachery Cardoso
Subject: Staff Report for Case No. SUB-ADJ24-04 - Print and mail
Attachments: SUB-ADJ24-04 Appeal Hearing Staff Report.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please print and mail the a�ached documents to the following addresses: 
 
Doug Rodgers                                                    2250 Brown Rd NE           Salem OR 97305 
Laura Laroque    Udell Engineering             63 Ash St E                          Lebanon OR 97355                          
Jack Yarbrough  Jenrae, Inc                           PO Box 20756                   Keizer OR 97303 
Annan Sheffield                                                 1890 Park Ave NE             SALEM, OR 97301 
Brian Blakely                                                       1833 Park AVE NE             SALEM, OR 97301 
Bruce Hansen                                     
Dan Lowrie                                                          1895 Evergreen Ave NE  SALEM, OR 97301 
Dave Steiner                                                       1870 Evergreen Ave NE  SALEM, OR 97301 
Bruce and Linda Hansen                                1884 Evergeen Ave NE    Salem OR 97301 
Brian and Shelly Blakely                                 1833 Park Ave NE             Salem OR 97301 

252580 

Print 453.06 

Mail 452.05 

Thank you! 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


